Rc No: 31 /2015/AE/ DB/dated 08 -03-2018

From

Sri G.Sudhakara Reddy. B.Tech.
Executive Engineer (PR)

PR (PTT N Divician Padern

Sub :

O/o The Executive Engineer
(PR) Division, Paderu

To,
The Divisional Forest Officer
Visakhapatnam..

PRED-APFD-Forest© Act. 1980-Proposal for diversion of 3.38 ha of forest

land for the road work ‘Formation and BT to the road including construction of
culverts from ZPP road to Sirasaguda (v) of Araku Valley (M) through Lotheru

RF Comp 00,473 in Visakhapainam Division -Reumiks subniicd- Reyuesicd —

Reg.

Ref :1) Letter Rc.No.2697/2014/TO/Dt 22.02.2018 of the Divisional Forest Officer, SF

Division, Visakhapatnam

®
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With reference to the letter cited, I am herewith furnishing the remarks called for

therein.

Reiiarks of DFO Visaklhiapatnaii

Replies of the Executive Engineer, Paderd

Whether there is any re-alignment or not in the
Proposed site

Alignment is not Changed in Revised
Proposal

wheiher widih reduced or increased within ihe
alignment or not

in Revised Proposal, widih is reduced from
10.00mts to 9.64mts

[s there is any Change of alignment

Alignment is not Changed in Revised
Proposal

Any tree felling involved in the Proposed area.

List of trees liable to be uprooted are indicated
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I request that the Part Il may please be uploaded for government orders on Stage [

clearance.

Yours faithfully,

Executive Engineer,
PR (PRI+PIU),Paderu.

‘ffa/u/

)
Copy submitted to the Superintending Engineer, PR,, Visakhapatnam for favour of information.
Copy submitted o the Engineer-in-Chief, PR,, Vijayawada for favour of information
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